Bradley Gasawski

From: Jackie Sharp

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 4:.01 PM

To: Bradley Gasawski; Kelee Hodges; Candie Leader; Tate Mahre

Cc: Jamey Ayling

Subject: RE: BL-24-00015 Gregerson - Request for Survey Review

Attachments: BL-24-00015 Gregersen -Survey Update_KCPW Plan Review Team Comments.pdf
Hi Bradley,

Survey has been updated. Please see attached.

Jackie Sharp | EngineerTech i

Kittitas County Public Works
411 North Ruby St. Ste 1 | Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7673

From: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 4:57 PM

To: Kelee Hodges <kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jackie Sharp
<jackie.sharp@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tate Mahre <tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: BL-24-00015 Gregerson - Request for Survey Review

Good Afternoon,
Please see the attached survey for review. A link to the main file can be found below.
Internal Link: BL-24-00015 Gregerson

Best,
Bradley

Bradley Gasawski | Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509.962.7539

Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out
arequest for public records through the GovQA portal.
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